

Orange County Transportation Authority Board Meeting
Orange County Transportation Authority Headquarters
Board Room - Conference Room 07-08
550 South Main Street
Orange, California
Monday, July 22, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the OCTA Clerk of the Board, telephone (714) 560-5676, no less than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable OCTA to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.

Agenda Descriptions

The agenda descriptions are intended to give members of the public a general summary of items of business to be transacted or discussed. The posting of the recommended actions does not indicate what action will be taken. The Board of Directors may take any action which it deems to be appropriate on the agenda item and is not limited in any way by the notice of the recommended action.

Public Comments on Agenda Items

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any item. Please complete a speaker's card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board or notify the Clerk of the Board the item number on which you wish to speak. Speakers will be recognized by the Chairman at the time the agenda item is to be considered. A speaker's comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes.

Public Availability of Agenda Materials

All documents relative to the items referenced in this agenda are available for public inspection at www.octa.net or through the Clerk of the Board's office at the OCTA Headquarters, 600 South Main Street, Orange, California.

Call to Order

Invocation

Director Hernandez

Pledge of Allegiance

Director Wagner





Special Calendar

Orange County Transportation Authority Special Calendar Matters

1. Presentation of Resolution of Appreciation for Employee of the Month for June 2019

Present Orange County Transportation Authority Resolution of Appreciation No. 2019-066 to Stella Lin, Administration, as Employee of the Month for June 2019.

2. Presentation of Resolutions of Appreciation for Employees of the Month for July 2019

Present Orange County Transportation Authority Resolutions of Appreciation Nos. 2019-067, 2019-068, and 2019-069 to Carlos Novelo, Coach Operator; Rafael Luna, Maintenance; and Iris Deneau, Administration, as Employees of the Month for July 2019.

3. Recognition of the Orange County Transportation Authority's 2019 Summer College Intern Program

Karen DeCrescenzo/Maggie McJilton

The Orange County Transportation Authority's (OCTA) Summer College Intern Program is a ten-week summer program for students enrolled full-time in an accredited college program. The program helps college students develop workplace readiness skills, gain work experience, and exposure to the transportation industry. This summer, OCTA is hosting 14 college students from throughout the United States who are working in a variety of departments throughout the Authority. Twelve will be attending the July 22, 2019, Board Meeting. The Chief Executive Officer, Darrell E. Johnson, will introduce the participants to the Board of Directors.





Consent Calendar (Items 4 through 12)

All matters on the Consent Calendar are to be approved in one motion unless a Board Member or a member of the public requests separate action on a specific item.

Orange County Transportation Authority Consent Calendar Matters

4. Approval of Minutes

Approval of the Orange County Transportation Authority and affiliated agencies' regular meeting minutes of July 8, 2019.

5. Amendment to the 91 Express Lanes Three-Party Operating Agreement

Kirk Avila/Kenneth Phipps

Overview

The existing three-party agreement for joint operations of the combined 91 Express Lanes facility expires in June 2021. On April 22, 2019, the Orange County Transportation Authority Board of Directors authorized the release of a competitive procurement for contractor services for the joint operations of the 91 Express Lanes in Orange and Riverside counties. In the event that the approved contractor is not ready to commence operations for the 91 Express Lanes on July 1, 2021, an optional extension period with the current contractor is presented for approval for a period of up to six months.

Recommendation

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Amendment No. 4 to Agreement No. C-3-1529 among the Orange County Transportation Authority, Riverside County Transportation Commission, and Cofiroute USA, LLC, in an amount not to exceed \$3,437,496, for six, one-month optional extension periods from July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, for continued operating services on the 91 Express Lanes.



6. Amendment to Agreement for System Manager and Business Analyst Support Victor Velasquez/Andrew Oftelie

Overview

On August 25, 2014, the Orange County Transportation Authority Board of Directors approved an agreement with Carpe Datum to provide system manager and business analyst support services for various financial systems used by the Financial Planning and Analysis Department for a five-year term, with one two-year option term. An amendment is required to exercise the option term of the agreement.

Recommendation

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Amendment No. 3 to Agreement No. C-4-1559 between the Orange County Transportation Authority and Carpe Datum to exercise the two-year option term of the agreement, effective September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2021, in the amount of \$383,984, to provide system manager and business analyst support. This will increase the maximum obligation for a total contract value of \$1,398,192.

Second Quarter 2019 Investment and Debt Report Sean Murdock/Andrew Oftelie

Overview

The California Government Code authorizes the Orange County Transportation Authority Treasurer to submit a quarterly investment report detailing the investment activity for the period. This investment report covers the second quarter of 2019, April through June, and includes a discussion on the Orange County Transportation Authority's debt portfolio. Nissan, an issuer for asset-backed securities held by Orange County Transportation Authority, was downgraded from A2 to A3, which is below Orange County Transportation Authority's investment policy requirement of A2. The asset-backed securities continue to be AAA-rated with no negative price action since the Nissan downgrade, so Orange County Transportation Authority has chosen to retain the securities.

Recommendation

Receive and file the Quarterly Debt and Investment Report prepared by the Treasurer as an information item.





Orange County Transit District Consent Calendar Matters

8. Bus Operations Performance Measurements Report for the Third Quarter of Fiscal Year 2018-19

Johnny Dunning, Jr./Jennifer L. Bergener

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority operates fixed-route bus and demand-response paratransit service throughout Orange County and into neighboring counties. This report summarizes the year-to-date performance of these services through the third quarter of fiscal year 2018-19. The established measures of performance assess the safety, courtesy, reliability, and overall quality of the public transit services provided.

Recommendation

Receive and file as an information item.

9. Agreement for Mobility Management Services

Gracie A. Davis/Jennifer L. Bergener

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority's Mobility Management Program offers travel training to OC ACCESS riders, seniors, and persons with disabilities to teach the skills and gain the familiarity needed to travel safely and independently on the fixed-route bus system. The Mobility Management Program is a free service that provides information on the different mobility resources available in Orange County and educates seniors and persons with disabilities about using public transportation to enhance their independence through greater mobility options. The current agreement for the provision of travel training services will expire on July 31, 2019. Approval by the Board of Directors is requested to select a contractor to continue to provide travel training as part of the Mobility Management Program.



9. (Continued)

Recommendations

- A. Approve the selection of Mobility Management Partners, Inc., as the firm to provide mobility management services.
- B. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Agreement No. C-9-1244 between the Orange County Transportation Authority and Mobility Management Partners, Inc., in the amount of \$248,911, for a one-year initial term, with one, two-year option term, to provide mobility management services.

Orange County Local Transportation Authority Consent Calendar Matters

10. Contract Change Order for Removal and Disposal of Contaminated Materials at the Maintenance and Storage Facility Property for the OC Streetcar Project

Mary Shavalier/James G. Beil

Overview

On September 24, 2018, the Orange County Transportation Authority Board of Directors authorized Agreement No. C-7-1904 with Walsh Construction Company II, LLC, for construction of the OC Streetcar project. A contract change order is required for the removal and disposal of contaminated materials at the maintenance and storage facility property.

Recommendation

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Contract Change Order No. 2.1 to Agreement No. C-7-1904 with Walsh Construction Company II, LLC, in the amount of \$160,000, for the removal and disposal of contaminated materials at the maintenance and storage facility property for the OC Streetcar project.



11. Consultant Selection for the Preparation of Orange County Rail Infrastructure Defense Against Climate Change Plan

Jason Lee/James G. Beil

Overview

On February 21, 2019, the Orange County Transportation Authority issued a request for proposals to prepare an Orange County Rail Infrastructure Defense Against Climate Change Plan. Proposals were received in accordance with the Orange County Transportation Authority's procurement process for professional and technical services. Board of Directors' approval is requested for the selection of a firm to perform the required work.

Recommendations

- A. Approve the selection of WSP USA, Inc., as the firm to prepare an Orange County Rail Infrastructure Defense Against Climate Change Plan.
- B. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Agreement No. C-8-2072 between the Orange County Transportation Authority and WSP USA, Inc., in the amount of \$549,953, to prepare an Orange County Rail Infrastructure Defense Against Climate Change Plan.
- 12. Agreement for the Intelligent Transportation Management System Integration and Engineering with the OC Streetcar Vehicles

 Cleve Cleveland/Jennifer L. Bergener

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority utilizes an Intelligent Transportation Management System to provide dispatch communications, vehicle locators, data interface, and other services for the county-wide bus system. To support and maintain one integrated system, there is a need for software, hardware, and engineering services to integrate the OC Streetcar vehicles into this system. A proposal was solicited and received from Conduent Transport Solutions, Inc., in accordance with the Orange County Transportation Authority's sole source procurement procedures for professional and technical services.



12. (Continued)

Recommendation

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute sole source Agreement No. C-9-1192 between the Orange County Transportation Authority and Conduent Transport Solutions, Inc., in the amount of \$2,719,650, for the integration of the OC Streetcar vehicles into the existing Intelligent Transportation Management System.

Regular Calendar

Orange County Transportation Authority Regular Calendar Matters

13. Amendment to the Agreement with First Transit, Inc., for the Provision of Contracted Fixed-Route Service

Beth McCormick/Jennifer L. Bergener

Overview

On March 23, 2015, the Orange County Transportation Authority Board of Directors approved an agreement with First Transit, Inc., for the management and operation of contracted fixed-route, Stationlink, and express bus services. Several amendments have been made to this agreement expanding the scope of work to include providing iShuttle services and additional Measure M, Project V-funded circulators on behalf of cities and to extend the term to May 31, 2021. First Transit, Inc. has requested an amendment to adjust the wage rates for select operating labor classifications.

Recommendations

- A. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Amendment No. 9 to Agreement No. C-4-1737 between the Orange County Transportation Authority and First Transit, Inc., in the amount of \$6,544,810, to allow First Transit, Inc. to implement wage adjustments for operating staff. This will increase the maximum obligation of the agreement to a total contract value of \$242,571,788.
- B. Approve an amendment to the Orange County Transportation Authority Fiscal Year 2019-20, Operations Division Budget, in the amount of \$4,520,537.





Orange County Transit District Regular Calendar Matters

14. October 2019 and February 2020 Bus Service Plan Recommendations Gary Hewitt/Kia Mortazavi

Overview

Bus system changes to improve system productivity and ridership are proposed for the October 2019 and February 2020 service changes. The proposed changes required a public hearing and public outreach process to gather customer input prior to implementation. Final route recommendations have been developed based on the input received.

Recommendations

- A. Approve the final October 2019 and February 2020 Bus Service Plan and direct staff to begin implementation.
- B. Receive and file the October 2019 and February 2020 Bus Service Plan Public Involvement Program final report.
- C. Direct the Executive Director of Planning, or his designee, to file a Notice of Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act related to the bus service changes.

Orange County Local Transportation Authority Regular Calendar Matters

15. OC Streetcar Project Quarterly Update

Mary Shavalier/James G. Beil

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority is currently implementing the OC Streetcar project. Project updates are provided to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis. This report provides a project update for the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2018-19 (April-June).

Recommendation

Receive and file as an information item.





Discussion Items

16. Public Comments

At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, but no action may be taken on off-agenda items unless authorized by law. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker, unless different time limits are set by the Chairman subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

17. Chief Executive Officer's Report

18. Directors' Reports

19. Closed Session

A Closed Session will be held as follows:

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d) - Conference with General Counsel - Potential Litigation - One Matter.

20. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting of this Board will be held at **9:00 a.m. on Monday, August 12, 2019**, at the Orange County Transportation Authority Headquarters, 550 South Main Street, Board Room - Conference Room 07-08, Orange, California.